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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT Hon. Timothy P. Greeley

for the

Western District of Michigan

FILED - MQ
United States of America ) December 14, 2015 2:14 pm
V. ; Case N Us. pCLERK
ase No. STRICT COURT
Joseph John HOLM Jr ) WESTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN
)
)
Defendant(s)
CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

On or about the date(s) of December 12, 2015 in the county of Marquette in the
Western District of Michigan, the defendant(s) violated:

Code Section Offense Description

18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(1) the defendant, being a person who had been convicted of one or more
offenses punishable by imprisonment for a term exceeding one year,
knowingly possessed a firearm in and affecting commerce, to wit: an Olympic
Arms, Model MFR, .223 caliber rifle, serial number TB8187.

This criminal complaint is based on these facts:

See attachment.

@ Continued on the attached sheet.

Complainant's signature

James Petschke, Special Agent
Printed name and title

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence. -(
Date: December 14, 2015 /bu.- N /

Judge 's signature

City and state: Marquette, Michigan Timothy P. Greeley, U.S. Magistrate Judge

Printed name and title




